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Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman
Arthur C. D’ Andrea, Commissioner

Shelly Botkin, Commissioner

All Parties of Record

FROM: Hunter Burkhalter
Chief Administrative Law Judge

RE: Open Meeting of January 14, 2021
Docket No. 49863 — Petition of Alamo Mission LLC to Amend Rockett Special
Utility District’s Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Ellis
County by Expedited Release

DATE: January 8, 2021

Having reviewed Rockett Special Utility District’s January 4, 2021 response to the
Proposed Order filed on December 22, 2020, I recommend the following correction to the findings

of fact:

34.

A 12-inch water line owned by the CCN holder runs through the

tract of land paralel-to-the along its southern boundary-efthe-tractofland.

I do not believe any other changes or corrections to the proposed order are warranted.
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Gonzalez, Andrea

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Gonzalez, Andrea

Subject: TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your user
ID or password.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

Please note that this email acknowledges receipt of your filing only.

If we find that the document or submission form does not conform to statutory filing requirements or our administrative
rules, we may refuse to accept it for filing and publication.

If we refuse your filing, we will notify you.

TRD Number: 202100114
For Issue of: 01/22/2021

Submission Date: 2021-01-08 08:11 AM
Receipt Date: 2021-01-08 08:17 AM

Miscellaneocus Document Submission

Agency Name: Public Utility Commission of Texas
Agency Code: 0052
Liaison: Andrea Gonzalez

Title of Document: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER

File Name: 51686_0107.docx



